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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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The purpose of this amendment is to add questions and answ ers, and extend the response date to 10 August, 2012.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

         

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 

 

SECTION 00100 - BIDDING SCHEDULE/INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS  

 

 

 

The following have been added by full text:  

        QUESTIONS 

The following is the list of questions that CCE and Proyectos Civiles sent for the solicitation W913FT-12-R-

0017, Fuel System, Juanchaco. Some answers, are pending to be given because we are waiting answers given 

by the user or client. For you, please include answer No. 17. 

 

1.      Please confirm how many compressed air ports are needed in the clamshell. 

 

A/ Four (4). 

 

2.      What tools are to be used by the compressed air system? 

 

A/ Info not available. 

 

3.      Some Clamshells come with the lighting fixtures, are the lighting fixtures going to be provided by client? 

 

A/ In accordance with inventory attached. 

 

4.      Is the inventory of parts to be provided by MILGROUP/COLAR available? If the answer “yes”, please 

attach it or indicate the link to download it. 

 

A/ Inventory attached. 

 

5.      Are the anchors for clamshell included in the materials provided by the MILGROUP/COLAR as part of 

the Clamshell? 

 

A/ In accordance with inventory attached. 

 

6.      Is water treatment (i.e. oil/water separator) required for interior drainage of the clamshell? 

 

A/ All rainwater system shall include required structures for this type of building. 

 

7.      Please provide the specifications of the air compressor to be provided by the customer. 

 

A/ Info not available yet. 

 

8.      The air compressor provided by the customer shall be located inside or outside the clamshell? If outside 

at which location? 

 

A/ Info not available yet. 

 

9.      In case the air compressor shall be located outside the clamshell: shall the contractor build a shelter for 

the compressor? 
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A/ No. 

 

10.   Some trees located in the project area should be removed. Is the contractor required to compensate the 

removed trees? If the answer is “yes”, how many trees shall be provided by the contractor per removed tree? 

 

A/ Colombian Army shall remove existing trees. 

 

11.   Existing storm trenches around near clamshells do not have covers. Providing that perimeter trenches will 

be adjacent to sidewalks, shall those perimeter trenches require covers?  

 

A/ Covers shall be required where is a pedestrian access. The rest of the ditches shall be similar to the existing 

buildings. 

 

12.   What is the design load for the new access road to the Clamshell? Or which aircraft should be considered? 

 

A/ Helicopters: MI- 17 , UH-60, UH-1N. 

 

13.   Are grounding points for helicopters required inside the Clamshell? If so how many? 

 

A/ Two (2). 

 

14.   Regarding the existing underground storm water line found in the project area during the site visit: is the 

contractor required to remove and/or relocate it? (Please clarify the scope of works regarding this matter) 

 

A/ Contractor shall follow amendment to construct a pipe by passing the existing pipe. 

 

15.   Title 1.0 “SCOPE OF WORK” in the solicitation states: “Provide and install exterior lighting for the 

Clamshell, similar to the existing Clamshells in place”. However, during the site visit exterior lighting was not 

found in the clamshells in place. Please clarify. 

 

A/ If there are not exterior lights in existing Hangars, lights shall not be included in this project. 

 

16.   Title 1.0 “SCOPE OF WORK” in the solicitation states: “Provide all materials required to complete the 

ventilations fans”. Please indicate if the ventilation fans shall be provided by the contractor or are included in 

the materials provided by MILGROUP/COLAR as part of the Clamshell. 

 

A/ In accordance with inventory attached. 

 

17.   In paragraph 2 “Proposed Equipment/Materials Specifications” (page 11 of 45) is stated: “Offeror shall 

validate the number and width, depth, and maximum water level for all water crossings as they differ”. Please 

clarify the intent of this. 

 

A/ Corrected. 

 

18.   In paragraphs 2.1 and 2.2 of the solicitation is indicated that drawings and soil study shall be provided to 

the PE for approval. How many calendar days should be taken by the PE for approval after submission? 

A/ Maximum 15 calendar days. 

 

19.   As per paragraph 4.3 “The Contractor shall install doorframes and doors IAW Manual M50001 – LAMS 

AM (50B-BBBA10CC)”. Please indicate if the doors and frames shall be provided by the contractor or are 
included in the materials provided by MILGROUP/COLAR as part of the Clamshell. 
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A/ In accordance with inventory attached. 

 

20.   Description of item 5.7 of the “price list form” (attached to the solicitation) is: “Concrete slab for 

clamshells (t=0.2m, fy=4,000 psi), including access road”. Please confirm that all the concrete slabs (including 

access road and areas where the anchoring system will be installed) require a thickness of 0.2 m. 

 

A/ Contractor shall use Statement of Work to guide the project. Contractor shall produce the structural 

drawings taking into account traffic, Clamshell requirements and soils conditions. The minimum thickness for 

concrete slab shall be 0.20 m. 

 

21.   Description of item 3.1 of the “price list” (attached to the solicitation) is: “Transformer 15 KVA”. 

However, paragraph 3.6.7 “Transformer” states: “This transformer shall be sized IAW electrical calculations 

and drawings for the electrical requirements of the Clamshell”. Please clarify. 

 

A/ Contractor shall follow Statement of Work to guide the project. Contractor shall produce the electrical 

drawings taking into account all electrical requirements for the building and shall determine the size of the 

transformer to be used, complying NTC 2050 and RETIE. 

 

22.   Shall the contractor conduct an environmental impact study? 

 

A/ No. 

 

23.   Shall the contractor obtain permits prior to construction (i.e. environmental)? 

 

A/ No. 

 

24.   Will the contractor be authorized to connect to existing power and water utilities during construction? If 

the answer is “yes”, will the customer (COLAR) charge the contractor for them? 

 

A/ Contractor can use power and water utilities, but these will be charged to the contractor, in accordance with 

the meter installed at the entrance of the project. 

 

25.  To estimate pavement´s structures please provide, as preliminary information, soil studies of near projects. 

We know that competitors have worked near the project and this information will be useful to be shared with 

all bidders. 

 

A/ Information has not been provided by Colombian Army. 

 

26.  Please provide manual M-5001-LAMSAM (See page. 11 of the SOW).  

 

A/ Link as follows: 

 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/mtahqy5a0ac8rtf/Manual%20-%20M50001%20-

%20LAMS%20AM%20%2850B-BBB-A10CC%29%20October%2019%2C%202010.pdf 

 

27.  Please provide exact location of the air compressed outlets. Please provide capacity of the air compressor 

provided by the contracting. 

 

A/ Air compressed outlets shall be located, 2 each side of the Clamshell, distributed in 2 different points of the 

Clamshell. The outlets shall be located similar to the existing. 
 

28.  There´s no information on LIGHTNING protection system. What about it? 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/mtahqy5a0ac8rtf/Manual%20-%20M50001%20-%20LAMS%20AM%20%2850B-BBB-A10CC%29%20October%2019%2C%202010.pdf
https://www.dropbox.com/s/mtahqy5a0ac8rtf/Manual%20-%20M50001%20-%20LAMS%20AM%20%2850B-BBB-A10CC%29%20October%2019%2C%202010.pdf


W913FT-12-R-0008 

0002 

Page 5 of 8 

 

 

 

A/ Shall be done IAW Manual M-5001-LAMSAM, inventories, NTC 2050 and RETIE. 

 

29. Interior ditches will have metal grate over them? 

 

A/ Ditches located where is pedestrian circulation has to include metal grate. 

 

30. Please specify total thickness and number of coats of the epoxica paint of the hanger.  Please provide 

information on required final texture of the paint? 

 

A/ Contractor shall applied an appropriate epoxic paint for the floor to resist weather conditions, work to 

perform in this shop, and IAW manufacturer instructions. 

 

 

  

 

 

 

The following have been modified:  

        INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS 

1.  GENERAL.  This procurement will be awarded as a Lowest Priced, Technically Acceptable (LPTA) contract, 

considering past performance. The Government intends to evaluate proposals and award a contract after conducting 

discussions with offerors whose proposals have been determined to be within the competitive range. If the 

Contracting Officer determines that the number of proposals that would otherwise be in the competitive range 

exceeds the number at which an efficient competition can be conducted, the Contracting Officer may limit the 

number of proposals in the competitive range to the greatest number that will permit an efficient competition among 

the most highly rated proposals. Therefore, the offeror's initial proposal should contain the offeror's best terms from 

a price and technical standpoint. The Government may reject any or all responses if such actions are in the public 

interest and/or waive informalities and minor irregularities in the submitted offers.  The Government reserves the 

right to cancel this Request for Proposal (RFP) and make no award.  By responding to this RFP and submitting a 

proposal in response to the RFP, the Contractor understands that the Government shall not be liable for any costs 

incurred by the Contractor in response to this RFP. 

 

2.  PROPOSAL DELIVERY:  All responses shall be in English (or include an English translation), legible and 

prepared in the following general format to be properly evaluated.  Responses must be complete, self-sufficient, and 

respond directly to the requirements of this RFP. 

 

 a. Electronic Submission.  The Offeror shall provide a copy on their proposal as an electronic file.  The 

proposal shall be e-mailed to Michael Haydo, Contracting Officer at Michael.haydo@tcsc.southcom.mil before 

1000 hours Eastern Standard Time (local Colombia time) on 19 July, 2012. 

 

b. Solicitation Questions.  Questions regarding this solicitation shall be submitted in writing to the 

Contracting Specialist by email at Michael.haydo@tcsc.southcom.mil.  The Government will answer all questions 

provided that those questions are received by 2400 hours (local Colombia time) on 12 July,  2012.  The 

Government reserves the right not to respond to any questions received concerning this solicitation after the question 

receipt date and time above.  Accordingly, Offeror’s are encouraged to carefully review all solicitation requirements 

and submit questions to the Government early in the proposal cycle. 

 

c. Amendments prior to date set for receipt of proposals.  The right is reserved, as the interest of the 

Government may require, to revise or amend, the specifications or drawings or both prior to and/or after the date set 

for receipt of proposals as necessary.  Such amendments, if any, will be announced by an amendment or 

amendments to this RFP.   

 

mailto:Michael.haydo@tcsc.southcom.mil
mailto:Michael.haydo@tcsc.southcom.mil
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d. Exceptions.  If the Offeror takes exception to any of the requirements specified in this solicitation, the 

Offeror shall clearly identify each such exception and include a complete explanation of why the exception was 

taken and what benefit accrues to the Government.  All exceptions to the solicitation requirements (Sections 00010 

through 00800) and supporting rationale shall be included in an addendum to the proposal and clearly labeled 

"Exceptions".  An addendum is only required if the Offeror takes exception to any requirement in the solicitation.  

(The Addendum does not have a page limitation, but shall only include information relevant to exceptions taken to 

the solicitation requirements.)  The Government will assume an Offeror takes no exceptions to any solicitation 

requirement if the Offeror does not submit an Addendum identifying exceptions.  Offeror’s are advised that 

solicitation requirements are not necessarily negotiable and such exceptions may render an Offeror's proposal 

unacceptable and ineligible for award. 

 

3.  QUALIFICATION OF OFFEROR:  Offeror’s must be technically qualified and financially responsible to 

perform the work described in this solicitation.  At a minimum, each Offeror must meet the following requirements: 

 

 a. Have an established business with a permanent address and telephone listing. 

 b. Be able to demonstrate prior relevant experience with suitable references. 

 c. Have the necessary personnel, equipment and financial resources available to perform the work. 

 d. Have all licenses, insurances, and permits required by local law. 

 e. Have no adverse criminal record. 

 f. Have no political or business affiliation which could be considered contrary to the interests of the 

 United States. 

   

4.  SUMMARY OF INSTRUCTIONS. 

Section Title  

00010 Executed Standard Form 1442  

00010 Priced Line Items 0001 through 0005, Pages 3 through 5of RFP  

00100 Attachment – Breakdown of Price Proposal  

00100 Technical/Past Performance/Price Proposal  

00600 Completed Representations/Certifications  

Any deviations, exceptions, or conditional assumptions taken with respect to any of the instructions or requirements 

of this solicitation shall be identified and explained/justified in the offer. 

5.  PROPOSAL CONTENTS:  Each Offeror’s proposal shall be submitted as set forth below and all information 

shall be confined to the appropriate part to facilitate independent evaluation.  Proposals, which do not include the 

requested minimum information, may be eliminated from further consideration at the government’s discretion.  

Proposal Sections shall be labeled by section (i.e., Section I - Price, Section II-Technical and Past Performance.   

 

Section I - Pricing Information and required documents 

 

Offeror’s shall provide all pricing information necessary to provide a meaningful basis for Government's 

analysis and evaluation of price for the project set forth in Section 00100 of this solicitation.  The Government is 

not, and does not intend to request certified cost or pricing data.  Offeror’s may be required during the evaluation 

process to provide sufficient price information that will enable the Government to perform a meaningful evaluation.    

 

 A complete response shall consist of a price response, and a cover sheet.  The Offeror shall provide its 

response with a cover sheet that contains the company’s name, address and telephone number, name and title of the 

person authorized to sign and negotiate the contract and appropriate dollar threshold, offer validation period of 90 

days. 

 

To be considered responsible, an Offeror must be in compliance with FAR 9.104(1)a.  To demonstrate this 

aspect of Responsibility, Offeror’s shall provide a bank reference from its bank with information of the Offeror’s 

financial standing (i.e., satisfactory accounts, outstanding loans, and line of credit.). 
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Offer and Section 00010 – Complete in its entirety the “Offeror” portion of the Standard Form (SF) 1442 

contract line items pages 3 through 5.  An official having the authority to contractually bind your company must 

sign the SF 1442 in accordance with FAR 4.102.  One copy of the SF 1442 is required to have an original signature.   

 

Section 00010 –The Offeror shall insert its price from its price breakdown sheet with the project in the SF 

1442 contract line items.  The Offeror shall submit with its proposal the completed SF 1442 pricing schedule; 

otherwise, the Offeror’s proposal shall be considered nonresponsive.  

   

Section 00600 - Representations and Certifications- Insert the required certifications and 

representations and return only those shown in section 00600.  

 

Standard Form 1442 (Complete blocks 14 through 20C); Price all Line Items; Attachment “Breakdown of 

Proposal Price” - Complete all applicable portions of this form in each relevant category (such as., labor, materials, 

etc.); and all of Section 00600. 

 

Amendments – Acknowledge by signing any amendments issued out during this solicitation.  Amendments 

may also be acknowledged in block 19 of the SF 1442. 

 

Section II - Technical Response:  No limit on the manufacturing specification sheets and warranty 

information.  No limit on schedule. 

 

1) Project Schedule. Offerors shall include in their technical proposal a complete project management schedule 

utilizing the Critical Path Method (CPM), Program Evaluation & Review Technique (PERT) or Gantt Chart 

showing the following major construction phases: 1) site prep, 2) excavation 3) filling and compacting material, 4) 

foundation, 5) concrete slab pour, 6) sidewalk installation, 7) clamshell building and 8) clean up).  The project 

schedule shall include float time within the 270 day maximum to account for down days due to inclement weather. 

The proposed schedule must include quality  assurance inspections at the critical milestones of the project including 

site preparation, and concrete work as well as separately identify unique repair effort. The project schedule shall 

have expected completion dates, execution time of each phase, and mid-point completion of project.   

  

2) Proposed Equipment/Materials Specifications: Offeror shall provide equipment and material specifications in 

the form of manufacturing specification sheets for the following items.  Specific manufacturers’ warranty 

information shall be provided.   

   

 a) Concrete & cement materials and warranties 

 b) Electrical materials & equipment and warranties 

 c) Lighting materials and warranty 

 d) Paint materials and warranty  

  

3) Past Performance Information:  Limit to three (3) or less double sided pages to include pictures.   
 

 Provide any information currently available (letters, customer surveys) which demonstrate customer 

satisfaction with overall job performance and quality of completed services for three (3) relevant contracts of same 

or similar type completed within the past three years.  Past Performance information must be submitted in English. 

  

 Explain corrective actions taken in past, if any, for substandard performance and any current performance 

problems such as cost overruns, extended performance periods, customer complaints, or personnel problems/issues.  

 

 References:  In addition to past performance information above, provide a list of three relevant contracts that 

clearly demonstrate prior experience in construction projects, that were;  

a. Physically completed within the past three years. 

b. Similar in magnitude to (US$ amount). 

c. Similar in construction features. 

 

Provide the following information for each contact or project and describe:  
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Customer's name, address, and telephone numbers of customer's lead contract and technical personnel; 

a. Contract value, number and type; 

b. Date of the contract award place(s) of performance, and completion dates; 

c. Brief description of the work, including responsibilities; 

d. Comparability to the work under this solicitation; 

e. Brief discussion of any major technical problems and their resolution; 

f. Method of acquisition (fully competitive, partially competitive, or noncompetitive), and the basis for  

     award (cost/price, technical merit, etc.); and 

g. Any terminations (partial or complete) and the reason (convenience or default). 

 

If more than three (3) projects are submitted, only the three (3) most recent will be evaluated.  The projects may be 

contracts for the U.S. Government or other clients.  
 

 

 

  

 

(End of Summary of Changes)  

 


